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Sonali Dhadve

From: Santosh Sawant
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Sonali Dhadve
Subject: FW: PI-Dal Bowl

From: Sales Platinum Enterprises <sales@wilmaxplatinum.in>  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 6:17 PM 
To: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Loveneet <platinum.delhi@yahoo.com> 
Subject: PI-Dal Bowl 
 

Dear Sir, 

      As per our telecom of date, Kindly find PI below and confirm: 

 
Proforma Invoice  

S.No. CODE ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE  (Rs./pc) AMOUNT 
(Rs.) 

1 992688 DISH 3.25" | 8 CM 6 FL OZ |180 ML 240 130.00 31200.00 

 Total 240  31200.00 

Less: Discounted  40.00% 12480.00 
 Sub-Total 18720.00 

Add: Packing Charges 1.00% 187.20 
 Sub-Total 18907.20 

Add: GST   12.00% 2268.86 
 NET AMOUNT 21,176.00 

 
 
 
Terms & Conditions:   
Payment: 50% advance with confirmation order and balance against 
dispatch. 
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Freight extra at actuals.  
Dispatch: Within 2-5 days from the date of advance received. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
With best regards, 
shikha-9871307888 
PLATINUM ENTERPRISES 
H-2, LGF, Lajpat nagar-1, New Delhi - 24 (Opp. Gurudwara Sahib) 
T: +91 -11-41008088 
E: sales@wilmaxplatinum.in 
http://wilmaxplatinum.in/ 
 
Sole India Distributors :  
 

 


